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' NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 19® Annual General Meeting of the members of MGF Developments
Limited will be held on Wednesday at 30 September, 2015 at 10.00 A.M. at the Registered Office of
the Company at 4/17-B, MGF House, Asaf Ali Road, New Deihi - 110002 to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company as at 31st March 2015,
Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on 31.03.2015
together with the Report of Director’s and Auditor’s there on.

. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Rakshit Jain (DIN: 00607288), who retires by rotation, and being
eligible to offer himsglf for re-appointment.

. Ratification For Appointment of Statutory Auditors

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the
Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s M.L. Mutneja & Co., Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 001446N), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for the
financial year 2016-17 on such remuneration as may be mutually decided by the Board of Directors.”

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

/\ i 4 '
. ' / (/[‘ npy *w
Place: New Delhi WA

Date: 01.09.2015
NUPUR JAIN
ASST. COMPANY SECRETARY
ACSNO.: 36044
F-25, Arya Nagar Appt,, 91,
L. P Extn., Patparganj,
Delhi - 110092

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. : U74899DL1996PLC081965
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002.
Ph: 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax :91-11-23280388
Webslte : www.mgfindia.com
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NOTES:

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote
instead of himself /herself and a proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order to be effective
must be received by the company, not less than 48 hours, before the time for holding the meeting.

Members/proxies should bring their duly filed attendance slip sent herewith to attend the meeting.
Members seeking further clarification, in any, on the accounts or any other relevant matters are
requested to write to the Company at least one week before the date of AGM an early date, so as

to enable the management to keep the information ready.

The Register of Members and Directors’ Shareholding maintained under the Companies Act,
2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the meeting.

Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss A/c, Cash Flow Statement, Directors’ Report, Auditor’s Report
and Notes on Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2015 is attached
herewith.

Corporate members are requested to authorize such person to attend and vote in the AGM.

The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss A/c, Notice, Directors’ Report, Auditor’s Report and Notes to

‘the Accounts of the Subsidiaries of the Company for the Financial Year 2014-2015 is attached

herewith as per the provisions of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

et
. Ny o
Place: New Delhi 7 ﬁ 3”‘%%/-
Date: 01.09.2015 i

: NUPUR JAIN

ASST. COMPANY SECRETARY
ACS NO.: 36044

F-25, Arya Nagar Appt., 91,

I. P Extn., Patparganj,

" Delhi — 110092

MGF Develspmenis Limited
CIN NO. : U74899D1.1996PLC081%65
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002.
Ph : 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax : 91-11-23280388
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 19" Annual Report together with the Audited Financial
Accounts for the year ended on March 31, 2015.

1. Financial Summary

Your Company’s financial performance for the year under review has been as under:

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
2014-15 2013-14
Revenue from operations 710443930 | 1170629002
Other Income 98957471 2681867
Total Revenue 809401401 | 1173310868
Total operating expenditure excluding | 744701149 | 1099204618
Depreciation
Depreciation & Amortization Expense 22836443 24076739
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items | 41863808 -| 50,029,511
and tax
Exceptional Items 0722846 86,291,871
Profit before extraordinary items and fax 51586654 | 136,321,382
Profit before Tax 51586654 | 136,321,382
Provision for Taxation and Deferred Tax 80245352 49,786,409
Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax (28658698) | 86,534,973
Earning per equity share:
Basic (0.96) 2.90
Diluted {0.96) 2.90

2. PERFORMANCE REVIEW:

Your Company has recorded Revenue from Operation of Rs 71.04 Crores (Previous Year 117.06 Crores).
The Revenue from Operation includes sales from operation, Rental Income, & other operating revenue
i.e. electricity & Water receipts, Land filling and leveling charges, maintenance income, Transfer charges
etc. There is a decrease in revenue from sales of 64.72% in comparison of previous year, but there is
increase in revenue from rental of 3.76% in comparison of previous year. Loss for the year worked out to-
Rs. 2.86 Crores in comparison of Previous Year Profit after tax, Rs. 8.65 Crores. Earmng per equity share
worked out to -0.96 (Previgus year 2.90).

3. Dividend

Considering the future needs of the Compa;ny for expansion and growth and to strengthen the financial
position of the Company, your d1rectors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 31%
March, 2015.

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. : U74899DL1996PLC0OR1965
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Prelhi-110 002.
Ph: 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax : 91-11-23280388
Website : www.mgfindia.com
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4. Transfer to Reserves

The provision of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid last year.

5. Share Capital

The Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as at March 31, 2015 stood at Rs. 298,825,350/- (Rupees
Twenty Nine Crore Eighty Eight Lac Twenty Five Thousand Three Hundred and Fifty). During the year
under review, there was no further issue of equity shares.

6. Subsidiary Companies

Your Company as on 31 March 2015 has 3 Subsidiaries. These are as follows:

S. No. Name of the Subsidiary Companies
1 M/s Kayo Developers Private Limited
2 M/s Crimson Holdings Private Limited
3 M/s Samishti Real Estate Private Limited

7. Performance and financial position of each of the Subsidiaries/ Associates/ Joint Venture
Companies '

SUBSIDIARIES:

Kayo Developers Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2015 stood at Rs.
1,421,058.97/- (Previous Year: Rs. 1,314,009/-). However there were expenses of Rs. 34,285.75/~
(Previous Year: Rs. 308,569/-) as on March 31, 2015 and all the expenses have been capitalized under the
head “Inventory” during the year.

Samishti Real Estate Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2015 stood at Rs. NIL
(Previous Year: N.A.) and all the expenses have been capitalized under the head “Inventory” during the
year.

Crimson Holdings Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March, 2015 stood at Rs. NIL
(Previous Year: Rs. NIL). However there were expensest of Rs. 21,543/~ (Previous Year: Rs. 16,797/-) as
on March 31, 2015. The Company incurred [oss of Rs. 21,543/- (Previous Year Loss: Rs. 16,797/-) for the
year ended March 31, 2015.

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. : U74899DL1996PLC081965
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002.
Ph - 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax : 91-11-23280388
Website : www.mgfindia.com
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ASSOCIATES:
Biscovery Holdings Private Limiteﬂ

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March, 2015 stood at Rs. 3,403,926/-
(Previous Year: Rs. 3,585,070/-). However there were expenses of Rs. 492,845/ (Previous Year: Rs.
3,847,882/-) as on March 31, 2015. The Company earned profit of Rs. 1,894,451/ (Previous Year Loss:
Rs. 544,509/-) for the year ended March 31, 2015.

VMR Promoters Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial vear ended 31% March, 2015 stood at Rs. NIL
(Previous Year: Rs. NIL). However there were expenses of Rs. 32,556/~ (Previous Year: Rs. 4,726 ,970/-)
as on March 31, 2015. The Company incurred loss of Rs. 19,056/~ (Previous Year: Rs. (3,268,970/- -) for
the year ended March 31, 2015.

SSP Aviation Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31St March, 2015 stood at Rs 856,890/-

- (Previous Year: Rs. 74,010,650/-). However there were expenses of Rs. 385,591/~ (Previous Year: Rs.
1,124,735/-) as on March 31, 2015. The Company incurred loss of Rs. 124,768,441/~ (Previous Year

Profit: Rs. 8,837,403/-) for the year ended March 31, 2015. ,

. MGF Promoticns & Events Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 stood at Rs.
12,512,518/~ (Previous Year: Rs. 10,493,565/-). However there were expenses of Rs. 7,240,471/-
(Previous Year: Rs. 1,919,120/-) as on March 31, 2015. The Company earned profit of Rs. 1,772,047/-
(Previous Year: Rs. 5,624,444/-) for the year ended March 31, 2013.

MGF Estates Management Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 stood at Rs.
142,255,669/~ (Previous Year: Rs. 133,873,749/-). However there were expenses of Rs. 147,319,400/-
(Previous Year: Rs. 150,535,426/-) as on March 31, 2015. The Company incurred loss of Rs. 9,131,531/
(Previous Year: Rs. 11,514 ,977/-) for the year ended March 31, 2015.

Salar Promoters Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 stood at Rs. NIL
(Previous Year: N.A.) and all the expenses have been capitalized under the head “Inventory” during the
year. :

North Delhi Metro Mall Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 stood at Rs. 8,871,374/-
(Previous Year: Rs. 8,177,357/-). However there were expenses of Rs. 111,355,250/ (Previous Year: Rs.

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. : U74899DL1996PLC081565
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002.
Ph: 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax : 91-11-23280388
Website : www.mgfindia.com
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134,685,760/-) as on March 31, 2015. All the expenses were capitalized under the head “Capital Work in
Progress™. _ _

MGF Retail Services Private Limited

JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

Avian Estates Private Limited

" The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 stood at Rs. NIL

(Previous Year: Rs. NIL). However there were expenses of Rs. 37,717/- (Previous Year: Rs. 33,324/-) as
on March 31, 2015. The Company incurred loss of Rs. 37,717/- (Previous Year Loss: Rs. 353,324/-) for
the year ended March 31, 2015.

Cards Services India Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 stood at Rs.
41,096,360/ (Previous Year: Rs. 11,215,160/-). However there were expenses of Rs. 18,504,443/-
(Previous Year: Rs. 107,903/-) as on March 31, 2015. The Company earned profit of Rs. 15,491,917/-
(Previous Year: Rs. 8,707,257/-) for the year ended March 31, 2015.

Motive Constructions Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2015 stood at Rs. 12,877/-
(Previous Year: Rs. 12,035/-) Also, all the expenses have been capitalized under the head “Pre-operative
Expenses Account/Other Current Assets” during the year.

Pushpak Promoéters Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 317 March, 2015 stood at Rs. NIL
(Previous Year: Rs. NIL). Further, the total expenses stood at Rs. NIL (Previous Year: Rs. NIL) as on
March 31, 2013. The Company neither earried profit nor incurred loss (Previous Year: nelther proﬁt nor
loss) for the year ended March 31, 2015.

Sahayog Buildtech Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 stood at Rs. NIL
(Previous Year: Rs. NIL). However there were expenses of Rs. 48,925/ (Previous Year: Rs. 29,893/-) as
on March 31, 2015. The Company incurred loss of Rs. 48,925/~ (Previous Year Loss: Rs. 29,893/-) for the
year ended March 31, 2015.

Yashasvi Buildtech Private Limited

 The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2015 stood at Rs. NIL

(Previous Year: Rs. NIL). However there were expenses of Rs. 55,419/ (Previous Year: Rs. 12,985/-) as
on March 31, 2015. The Company incurred loss of Rs. 55,419/~ (Previous Year Loss: Rs. 12,985/-) for the
year ended March 31, 2015.

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. : U74899DL1996PLC081965
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002
Ph: 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax :91-11-23280388
Website : www.mgfindia.com



DEVELOPMENTS

Shailvi Estates Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 stood at Rs. NIL
(Previous Year: Rs. NIL) and ali the expenses have been capitalized under the head “Inventory” during
the year.

Sojanya Promoters Private Limited

The Total Revenue of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 stood at Rs. NIL
(Previous Year: Rs. NIL). However the total expenses stood at Rs. 58,161/~ (Previous Year: Rs. 13,042/-)
as on March 31, 2015. The Company incurred loss of 58,161/~ (Previous Year Loss: Rs. 13,042/-) for the
year ended March 31, 2015,

Ansal Properties and Infrastructure Limited

The Company had entered into a joint venture with M/s Ansal Properties and Infrastructure Limited
during the year, the closing balance being Rs. 25,361,928.25/-. ,

8. Deposits

. As on 31% March 2015, the Company has no fixed depbsits.

9. Extract of Annual Report

The extract of the annual return for the financial year 2014-15 in Form No. MGT—9 is annexed herein
with the Director’s Report as Annexure A. ‘

10. Auditors
Statntory Aunditors

As required by the provisions of Section 139-of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3(7) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the appointment of M/s M.L. Mutneja & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Registration No. 001446N) is to be ratified, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to
hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be
held for the financial year 2016-17 on such remuneration as may be mutually decided by the Board of
Directors. -

Therefore, your Directors propose to ratify their Appointment for the Financial Year 2015-16.
11. AUDITORS REPORT:

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the audltor in their report.
The Notes to the Accounts as referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not
call for any further comments.

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. - U74899DL1996PLC0O81965
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002.
Ph: 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax : 91-11-23280388
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12. Cost Audit

As per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and its rules thereof, the Board of
Directors of the Company appoints Cost Accountants Firm for auditing the cost accounts of the Company
for the financial year 2015-16.

13. Audit Committee

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 6 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Board has constituted an Audit
Committee which comprises of Mr. Arun Mitter (Chairman), Mr. Rakshit Jain and Mr. Shravan Gupta as
other members of the Committee. The Board accepts all the recommendations made by the Audit
Cormmmittee,

14. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year under review, Mrs. Shilpa Gupta was appointed as Whole-Time Director of the
Company, w.e.f. 1** April, 2014 for three years in Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 31.03.2014.

~ Mr. Arun Mitter tendered his resignation from the post of Managing Director of the Company, w.e.f.
September 30, 2014 and shall continue as the Director only. The Board of Directors recommends that this
may be accepted and approved.

Mr. Rakshlt Jain who retires by rotation being eligible offers himself for re- appomtment This may be
considered and approved.

Ms. Nupur Jain was appointed as the Assistant Company Secretary of the Company, w.e.f. 23™ June,
2014. The Board recommends take note of the same.

15. Key Managerial Personnel

During the year under review, the Company has designated following persons as Key Managerial
Personnel:

S.No. | Name of the Person Designation
1. Mrs. Shilpa Gupta Whole-Time Director
2. Ms. Nupur Jain Assistant Company Secretary

16. Number of Board Meetings

The Board of Directors duly met 24 (Twenty Four) times respectively on 22.04.2014, 12.05.2014,
13.05.2014, 22.05.2014, 04.06.2014, 23.06.2014, 23.06.2014, 03.07.2014, 07.07.2014, 16.07.2014,
06.08.2014, 19.08.2014, 21.08.2014, 27.08.2014, 01.09.2014, 23.09.2014, 07.11.2014, 25.11.2014,
12.12.2014, 18.12.2014, 09.02.2015, 23.02.2015, 12.03.2015 & 19.03.2015 in respect of which mestings
proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded in the Minutes Book maintained
for the purpose.

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. : U74899DL1996PLC081965
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-116 002.
Ph: 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax : 91-11-23280388
Website : www.mgfindia.com
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17. Significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/ Courts that would impact the geing
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

18. Directors Responsibility Statement

To the best of our Knowledge and based on the representation received from the Management, your
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3) (C) of the Companies Act, 2013:

a. That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31* March 2015, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures from the same; -

b. That the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and éstimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year ending 31¥ March, 2015 and of the
profit and loss of the company for the year ended on that date;

¢. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. The directors had prepared‘the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions. of ali
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

19. Board Eva]uation

In pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual
evaluation of its own performance.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board, excluding
the directors being evaluated. The performance evaluation of the Non-Independent Directors was carried
out by the Independent Directors. The Board of Directors expressed their satisfaction with the entire
evaluation process.

20. Material changes and commitment if any affecting the financial position of the company
occurred between the end of the Financial Year to which this Financial Statement relate and
the date of the report o

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and on the date of this report.

MGF Developments Limited
CINNO. : U74899DL1996PLC081965
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002.
Ph: 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax : 91-11-23280388
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21. Related Party Transactions

All the transactions entered with related parties for the year under review were on arm’s length basis and
in the ordinary course of business and that the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not attracted. Thus disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. Further there are no material related party
transactions during the year under review with the Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel.

Details of related party transactions pursuant to in Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are set out in
Note No. 13.26 of Notes to the Accounts as ‘Related Party Disclosures’.

22. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments by Company

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given under Notes to the Financial Statement.

23. Declaration of Independent Directors

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of Independence as laid
down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereof.

24. Statement Concerning Development And Implementation of Risk Management Policy of The
Company : '

The Company does not develop any Risk Management policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company’s existence are very minimal.,

23. Details of policy developed and implemented by the Company on its Corporate Social
Responsibility Initiatives o

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the
said provisions are not applicable to the Company.

26. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 6 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Board has constituted the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee which comprises of Mr. Shravan Gupta (Chairman), Mr. Rakshit Jain, Mr.
Arun Mitter and Mrs. Shilpa Gupta as other members of the Committee.

The Board of Directors of the Company has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. This policy also lays down the
criteria for selection and appointment of Board Members.

27. Conservation of energy, technology absorption

The above does not apply as the company did not carry such business during the vear.

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. : U74899DL1996PLCO81965
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-11¢ 002.
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28. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

There is no Income/ Earning in Foreign Currency.

The company has incurred following expenditure in foreign exchange during the vear under review:

Particulars As on 31 March, 2015 As on 31* March, 2014
Purchase of Material 0 0
Expenses on Foreign Travel Rs. 3,177,000/- Rs. 28,56,040/-

29. Acknowledgment

Yours Directors would like to express their thanks for the cooperation, assistance, support and guidénce
extended by the Bankers, Central and State Government, local authorities and other regulatory authorities.
The Board places on record its appreciation for the valuable patronage, cooperation from the

shareholders.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.09.2015

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ARUN MITTER

CHAIRMAN

DIN: 00022941

Address: C-29, May Fair Garden,
New Delhi-110016

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. ;: U74899DL1996PLC081965
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002
Ph: 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax:91-11-23280383
Website : www.mgfindia.com



Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31% March 2015
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Annexure to Directors’ Report (Annexure-A)

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1) CIN:- U74899DL1996PLC081965
i)  Registration Date: 16.09.1996
iii)  Name of the Company: M G F DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

iv)  Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Public Company Having Share Capital

v)  Address of the Registered office and contact details: 4/17-B, MGF House, Asaf Ali Road, New

Delhi-110002, Phone No: 011-42322333 and E-Mail:tax@mgfindia.com
vi)  Whether listed company Yes / No: No
vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: N.A.

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SI. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the | % to total
No. | main products / services Product/ service turnover of the
company
1 | Construction of buildings 4520 46.06%
2 | Rental and leasing of motor vehicles, machinery, 31.71%
equipment, capital goods, etc. activities
3 | Housekeeping & maintenance service 22%

II1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

S. NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of Applicable
No. ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ | shares Section
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE held
Kayo Developers U45400DL2007PTC170833 Subsidiary 100 Sec 2 - (87) of
Private Limited Companies
C-59, Teacher Colony, Act, 2013
Timarpur, Delhi-
110054
Samishti Real Estate U45400DL2014PTC269821 Subsidiary 100 Sec 2 - (87) of
Private Limited Companies
4-17B, Asaf Ali Road, Act, 2013
New Delhi-110002
Crimson Holdings U70100DL2010PTC204903 Subsidiary 75 Sec 2 - (87) of
Private Limited Companies
17-B, MGF HOUSE, Act, 2013
ASAF ALI ROAD,
New Delhi-110002
Discovery Holdings U67110DL1998PTC093629 Associate 49.85 Sec 2-(6) of
Private Limited Companies
MGF HOUSE Act, 2013
17-B, ASAF ALI
ROAD, New Delhi-




110002

5 Salar Promoters U45400DL2014PTC270001 Associate 50 Sec 2-(6) of
Private Limited Companies
4-17B, Asaf Ali Road, Act, 2013
New Delhi-110002

6 VMR Promoters U70109DL2006PTC152110 Associate 25 Sec 2-(6) of
Private Limited Companies
4-17B, MGF HOUSE, Act, 2013
ASAF ALI ROAD, ’
NEW DELHI-110002

7 North Delhi Metro U74999DL2003PTC123419 Associate 28 Sec 2-(6) of
Mall Private Limited Companies
4/17-B, MGF House, Act, 2013
Asaf Ali Road, New
Delhi-110002

8 MGF Retail Services U51909DL2007PTC161615 Associate 35 Sec 2-(6) of
Private Limited Companies
I\A/II(_EF House, 17-B, Asaf Act, 2013

I

Road NEW DELHI-2

9 SSP Aviation Limited | U45201DL2003PLC118351 Associate 26.02 Sec 2-(6) of
MGF HOUSE, 17-B, Companies
ASAF ALI ROAD, Act, 2013
NEW DELHI-110002

10 MGF Promotions & U74999DL2011PTC221030 Associate 50 Sec 2-(6) of
Events Private Companies
Limited Act, 2013
4/17-B, MGF HOUSE,
ASAF ALI ROAD, ,
NEW DELHI-110002

11 MGF Estates U74140DL2011PTC221910 Associate 50 Sec 2-(6) of
Management Private Companies
Limted Act, 2013
4/17-B, MGF HOUSE,
ASAF ALI
ROAD,NEW DELHI-
110002

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of | %
Shareholders beginning of the year the year Change
during
the year
De | Physical | Total %of | De | Physi | Total % of
ma Total | mat | cal Total
t Shares Share
s
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF - | 4064395 | 4064395 | 13.60 - 140643 | 406439 | 13.60
b) Central Govt 95 5
c) State Govt (s)
d) Bodies Corp. - | 2397339 | 23973390 | 80.23 - 123973 | 239733 | 80.23
¢) Banks / FI 0 390 90




f) Any Other....
Sub-total (A) (1):-

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs -
Individuals

b) Other —
Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.
d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) =

(A)MHA)2)

2803778
5

2803778
5

28037785

28037785

93.83

93.83

28037
785

28037
785

280377
85

280377
85

93.83

93.83

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)
e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

1) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

1) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

i1) Individual
shareholders
holding

nominal share

1844750

1844750

6.17

18447
50

184475
0

6.17




capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others

(specify)
Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
B)=B)(1)+
(B)(2)

1844750

1844750

6.17

- 18447

184475
50 0

6.17

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

2988253
5

29882535 100

- | 29882

298825 | 100
535 35

(i1) Shareholding of Promoters

S1 Shareholder’s

Shareholding at the beginning

Share holding at the end of the year

No. | Name of the year
No.of | % of %of Shares No. of % of %of Shares %
Shares | total Pledged / Shares total Pledged / change
Shares encumbered Shares encumbered in
of the to total of the to total share
company shares company | shares holding
during
the
year
1 Mr. Shravan 100 0.0003 - 4053649 13.57 -
Gupta
2 Mr. Rajiv Gupta 5174 0.017 - 5174 0.017 -
3 Mrs. Shilpa Gupta | 405394 13.57 - 398 0.001 -
7
4 | Mrs. Arti Gupta 4975 0.017 - 4975 0.017 -
5 Mr. Arun Mitter 199 0.0006 - 199 0.0006 -
6 | Discovery Estates | 405150 13.56 - 4051501 13.56 -
Pvt Ltd 1
7 Bahubali Services 199 0.0006 - 199 0.0006 -
Ltd
8 Vishnu 996084 33.33 - 9960845 33.33 -
Apartment Pvt 5
Ltd
9 SSP Aviation Ltd | 996084 33.33 - 9960845 33.33 -
5
Total 280377 93.83 - 2803778 93.83 -
85 5




(ii1)) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

SL Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding
No. the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of the shares shares of
company the company
1. Mr. Shravan
Gupta
At the 100 0.0003
beginning of
the year
Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Promoters 19.08.2014
Share holding

during the year | Increase in shareholding due to transfer of
specifying the | 4053549 equity shares to Mr. Shravan Gupta.
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
At the End of 4053649 13.57 4053649 13.57
the year

2. Mrs. Shilpa
Gupta

At the 4053947 13.57
beginning of
the year
Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Promoters 19.08.2014
Share holding
during the year | Decrease in shareholding due to transfer of
specifying the | 4053549 equity shares to Mr. Shravan Gupta.
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
At the End of 398 0.001 398 0.001
the year

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

| SL. | | Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding during the |




the year

beginning of

year

For Each of
the Top 10
Shareholders

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of

the company

Fairbridge
Holdings Ltd

At the
beginning of
the year

1844750

6.17

1844750

6.17

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer / bonus

/ sweat equity etc):

At the End of
the year ( or on
the date of
separation, if
separated

during the year)

1844750

6.17

1844750

6.17

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl
No.

Shareholding at the beginning

of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the

year

For Each of
the Directors
and KMP

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total shares of
the company

Mr. Shravan
Gupta

At the
beginning of the
year

100

0.0003

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

19/08/2014

Increase in Shareholding due to
transfer of 4053549 Equity Shares.

At the End of
the year

4053649

13.57

4053649

13.57




Mr. Arun Mitter

At the
beginning of the
year

199

0.0006

199

0.0006

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity ete):

At the End of
the year

199

0.0006

199

0.0006

Mrs. Shilpa
Gupta

At the
beginning of the
year

4053947

13.57

398

0.0013

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity ete):

19/08/2014

Decrease in Shareholding due to
transfer of 4053549 Equity Shares.

At the End of
the year

398

0.0013

398

0.0013

Mr. Rakshit Jain

At the
beginning of the
year

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

At the End of
the year




V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at
the beginning of
the financial year
1) Principal
Amount

i1) Interest due but
not paid

iii) Interest
accrued but not
due

475,548,907.6

740,639,039

1,216,187,946.6

Total (i-+ii+iii)

Change in
Indebtedness
during

the financial year
[J Addition

[J Reduction

188,667,049.44

197,835,669

386,502,718.44

Net Change

Indebtedness at
the

end of the
financial year

1) Principal
Amount

ii) Interest due but
not paid

iii) Interest
accrued but not
due

286,881,858.16

938,474,708

1,225,356,566.16

Total (i-+ii+iii)




VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

S1. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
no. Amount
Mrs. Mr.
Shilpa Arun
Gupta Mitter el
(WTD) (MD)
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 1,800,000 | 600,000 - - 2,400,000
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option - - - - -
3. Sweat Equity - - - - -
4, Commission - - - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Others, please specify 216,000 72,000 - - 288,000
Total (A) 2,016,000 | 672,000 | - - 2,688,000
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other directors:
S1. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
no. Amount

3. Independent Directors

[J Fee for attending board / committee
meetings

[J Commission

[] Others, please specify

Total (1)

4. Other Non-Executive Directors

[J Fee for attending board / committee
meetings

[J Commission

[] Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD
SL. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. Remuneration
CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
(Ms. Nupur
Jain)
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions - 191,262 - 191,262
contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section
17(3) Incometax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 Commission - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please - 15,568 - 15,568
specify
Total - 206,830 - 206,830
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: N.A.
Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
the Description Penalty / [RD/ if any
Companies Punishment | NCLT/ (give Details)
Act / COURT]
Compoundi
ng
fees
imposed
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
C. OTHERS OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -




M. L. MUTNEJA & CO. Competent House, 217

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 2 Floor, F-14, Middle Circle
' Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001
1I|r ' L L | [
To the Sharcholders of
MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

R t on the Fi ial Stat |

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of MGF Developments
Limited ("the Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2015, the statement
of profit and loss and the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information given in notes.

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true “and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also, includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and comypleteness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the fnancial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error. We have relied upon the directors and expert’s certificates in respect of all the

legal and other matters of the company stated therein and notes on accounts enclosed with the
audited accounts,

Auditors Responsibility
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit .We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and.

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made thereunder.

4, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance on the test check basis about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

5. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial




gatements, whether due to frawd or error. In making those risk assessments; the auditor
mwnsiders internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the linancal
statements that give true and falr view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances but nol for the purpose of expressing an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An
andit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

G, We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
hasis for our andit opinion on the financial statements,

Opinion

7. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements together with and subject to all the notes {as per Note No. 33)
l_.'._h_-r:rﬁ_l:_m give the information required by EhE Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fuir view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

{i} inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2015;

(ii} _in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss of the company for the year ended on that date;
and

(i} in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash Tows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report] Order, 2015 ("the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section [11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable,

9. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{b] in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢ ) the company’s balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(d). in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014,
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(] on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2015
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 1s disqualified as on 31 March
2015 from being appointed as a divector in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(] the company has adequate Internal financial control system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. The directors are looking Into all such matters personally; and

(g) with respect to the other matters (o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our apinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i} the Company has disclosed the impact of pending lHtigations on its financial position in its
finangial statements - Refer Note no. 12(if) to the financlal statements;

(i) the Company digd not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which

there wer® any material foreseeable losses; and
vy e
(i) there were no amounts which is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

~ Protection Fund by the Company.

for M. L. MUTNEJA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : 001446N

JAGYASI)
PARTNER

M.NO. 501559

Place : New Delhi
Date : 01.09.2015
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M. L. MUTNEJA & €D, Competent House, 217
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Znd Floor, F-14, Middle Circle
Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001

COMPANIES (AUDITOR'S REPORT) ORDER. 2015
COMIANY: MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED,

[ Annesure (o Audivor's Report dated 0092015 for the Financial Year 2014-15 under Companies Act,2013)

SNo. Particulars Auditor's Remarks
(As certificd by Directors of the company)

{n (a] whether the company Is maintaining Yes,
proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets;

(b} whether these Axed assets have been | Yes;
physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals:

whether any material discrepancies were | No material discrepancies have been
noticed on such verification and; noticed.

if =0, whether the same have been
properly dealt with in the books of

account;

(i) (2] whether physical verification of Yes;
inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management; |

(b)are the procedures of physical | Y&5
verification of inventory followed by the
management reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the company and the
nature of its business. If not the
inadequacies in such procedures should
be reported:

[c} whether the company is maintaining Yes;

proper records of inventory and

whether any material discrepancies were | No material discrepancies have been
noticed on physical verification and if so, | noticed.

whether the same have been properly
dealt with in the hooks of account;

e




————

(iif)

(4] whether the company has granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companles,
firms or other partles covered in the
reglster maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act Y

Y,

{b] If s0, whether recelpt of the principal
amount and interest are also regular; and

These are interest free deposits with
related parties with unspecified terms, as
explained in noles to accounts,

(¢} if overdue amount is more than rupees
one lakh, whether reasonable steps have
been taken by the company for recovery of
the principal and Interest;

Not Applicable as terms are unspecified.

(iv])

{a)is there an adeguate Internal control
system commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of Its business,
for the purchase of inventory and fixed
assets and for the sale of goods and
services.

Yes,

(b)Whether there is a continuing failure to
correct major weaknesses in internal
control system?

Mo such filures reported.

(v

{a) in case the company has accepted
deposits, whether the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act and the rules framed there
under, where applicable, have been
complied with?

M,

{b) Il not, the nature of contraventions
should be stated; If an order has been
passed by Company Law Board or
National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any court or any
other tribunal, whether the same has been
complied with or not?

Not applicable

(vi)

{a)where maintenance of cost records has
been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act?

Yes

(b)whether such accounts and records
have been made and maintained?

Yes, under audit by Coast Accountant.

(vi)

[al] is the company repular in

Not regular In many cases.
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depositing  undisputed  statutory  dues
including  provident fund, employees'
state  insurance, Income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added rax, cess and
any other statutory dues with the
apprapriate authorities and

(b}  if not, the extent of the arrears of
outstanding statutory dues as at the last
day of the financial year concerned lor a
period of more than six months from the
date they became payable, shall be
indicated by the auditor,

(1) Income Tax : As per note no, 33, para
n0.12(v). (Provision made)
[if) Ground Rent : Rs 4,35,29,300/-

{1} In case dues of income tax or sales
tax or wealth tax or service tax or duty of
customs or duty of excise or value added
tax or cess have not been deposited on
account of any dispute, then the amounts
involved and the forum where dispute is
pending shall be mentioned. (A mere

represéntation to the concermned
Department shall not constitute a
dispute),

(1) Income Tax : As per note no, 33, para
no. 12{iv] & 12(v]. (Provision not
made)

(i) Service Tax : Az per note no, 33, para
no, 12{vl).

(c] whether the amount required to be
transferred to investor education and
protection fund in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made
thereunder has been transferrved ta such
fund within time.,

Mot Applicaile:

{wiii)

whether in case of a company which has
been reglstered for a period not less than
five years, its accumulated losses at the
end of the financial year are not less than
fifty per cent of its net worth and whether
it has incurred cash losses in such
financtal year and in the immediately
preceding financial year;

There are no cash losses,

(i)

whether the company has defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial
institution or bank or debenture holders?
If ves, the period and amount of default to
be reported;

Mo.

(x)

whether the company has given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from

Mo,

bunk or financial lnstiludons, the tenns

Pogeboof 7




= and conditians whereaf are prejudiclal to
the interest of the company;
whether term loans were applied for the | Y25
(i} purpase  for which the loans were
olxained;
[xii) whether any fraud on or by the company None reported.
has been noticed of reparted during the
year; Il yes, the nature and the amount
involved is to be indicated,
Far M.L. MUTNEJA & For MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 001446N

M.No, 501559

PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATE : 01.09.2015

DIRECTOR
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MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD,
CHN - U7483300. 199G LCORL 9GS
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH 2015
Flguris as al the Flguros as at the
Parthtiilars Mot M. ond of current il o peie b
reporting period reporting peddod
I EQLITY AND LIABILITIES
[1) Shpreholder's Finds
a) Share Capital 1 208 815 450 298 825,350
b} Reserve & Surplus 1 1,062,7 76,801 1.091,435,4599
1,361 602,151 1,390, 260,849
bilLe
Inl Lang torm borrowlngs 3 B50,293, 776 BF0,174,272
b) Dwferred tan llabillty [net) 4 118,148,531 102,353,848
) Orther Long Term Liakdlitles 5 BOAS55,013 Bd9, 774,113
o) Long-term provisians & 2,345,145 2055 963
1,579,345 464 1,824,358 1%
1umm~mumlmu
a) Shart term barrowings 7 178,248,807 218,256,208
b) Trade payablas 8 282,606 8596 185, 186, 156
) Crthir current Robilities g 1,771,367,599 1,716,908 014
d} Shori-term provisions 1 130,544,140 255 871,282
1552747443 2ATT.001,661
Total Equity & Liabillties 5,793,695,057 5,591,620,707
1.ASSETS
{1} Nen-currant Asseats
@] Fined Asgety
i} Tangible Assets 11 13,797 832 24,363,354
i) Intangible Assets 12 1.158,669 LBGY, 164
b} Mon- current Investment 13 129,820,969 438 598,668
] Long term loans & advances 14 2BA0, 748 291 2,775,414 364
d] Other non-current assets 15 5,643,248 6,650,251
. 3191165011 3,246,895 845
[2] Current Azsets
a) Current Investment 16 161,074 026 77.E1B 465
b) Inventories 17 925311.5M0 1148437116
¢} Trade receivables 1B 255 86,873 212 634,893
d} Cash and cash equivalents 19 153,420,663 19,197 554
H':' Short-tevm loans and advances In 312,505,793 319,801,173
ff Other current assets 21 794,930,721 506,845,660
2,602,530,047 2,344,724,B61
Totol Aszels &, 793,695 057 5,591,620,707
Summary of significant accounting policies 33
The accormpanying notes are an integral par ol
[the financial statements

For reference and 85 per our report of even date

for M. L Mutneja & Co

Chartered Accountarnts
|FRN : ODLA4EN =

e

For and on kehalf of the board of direciors
For MGF Developments Ltd.

N

" [Shravan Gupta)
Director Director
CHM : 00002 70T DIN : DDOZ22541
L]
Membership No, : 501559 /ﬂ cx
Ploce : New Defhl ‘f "‘; I
Daved @ 1st Seplember, 2015 {Mssictant Company Secretary]

RN, 36044
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CIN | R8N PR P LEDEL RS
¥ i _:_ g ._ it !.._ _..-J:_' ; g .I n 1 it 5 ’
Figures ns at the Figures as af the
Particulers Hiota wnd of cugrent wiidd af previmin
reporting parkod repovting perdod
Rireanug fram oparnd ens i 30,443,930 L A0 639,003
Oitheet nceurin ¥ 057,471 2 681 EGT
il i, Total Rewemie {1 +6) HOE, 441,401 1,173,310,868
| Expgnses: |
Cost of Materals Cansumed | 413,648,935 945,683,901
Purchade of Stack-in-Trade 5 01,908,558 o
Changes In inventonies of linishmd goods, work-ip=prograss ani 2 v
 |Stockdn-Trade FJ 102, 739, 850 i
Emmployes Benaln pupengs Fi 19,555,198 | S0 350,852
Flnanelsl eosts 20 S1.562.051 G la3n
Deprecintion and pmorteation sapense . 22,836,443 24,076,730
Oiher experdes 30 96,305, 556 T6, 116 534 I
3 Terted Empenses (1] 767,537,552 1,153 357
i ] ‘:| '] Profit betare exceptlonal pvd extraofgina y s and i =1yl 41,863,808 50,029,511
ﬂ Baceptiongl iLeng E 1 3,722,846 BG, 291 871
vit | Profit before extracrdinary items and L -y 51,586,654 136,328,308
Vil | Entroondinary (e o 0
| Profit before tas il - 51,546,054 136,321,382
¥ | Loz ekpense:
{10 Cuerent tax 14, ik A4 41, T19,294
|2} [ExcesspShort provision of tay relatkng o aarller yaars A8, TS0, 1BE 4100564
) Defered tax HabiditygThssets) 15704683 | | 49961551
Wi [ ProfiLess) from the pericd from continuing eperatans L2 !Illl!lg] b, 534,573
®l | Profit/iLoss] from discontinuing oparations 4] o
KBl | Tax expente of discounting operatinng a o
WV | PrafltfiLow) fram Ciscontlnuing ogerationg I = XHI ] ]
KV | ProficfLoss) for the period X5+ KW 18,650 GEOE HE, 434 573
} BVl | Earnlng per eguity share: iz
(1) Bagic (96 ), 250
f) Dibaed [0.96) 1.50
Summary of slgnificant accownting policier ER !

L

The scoampanylng notes are 20 Integral part of tha financial Statemeis

For reference and ns per our report of even date
Far and o behalf of the boaard of direciors

fiar M. L Mustneja & Co For MGF Developments Lid.
Chartered Ascountants LT o
FRN : 001446N L i&éf
"‘ . ! =
A E@ﬁ@”" 1\’_:‘*//
( -'L'rlpi\-"" ~ (shravan Guptaj {Arun hittar)
i 1 Director Bilroctor

| Sanges asl) DIl : BOBO2TOT Gl DOO22541
Partn - " ;’_
Membership Na. : 501555 ﬁ;,ijfn 4’4;
Place | New Delhi {Assisrant Corfpany Secretary)
Dated ; 15t Septamber, 2015 hi.Ma. 36014
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MGE Peveliomaints Ll
Gl Flow Statgmaent for the yose ended Margh 51, 3014

As At 31at March,

Ad wl 358 March,

Pl L HLa
A CASH FLDW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
e Frofll belore taxabion, and exiraordinsry lbem 51, SEE S 1k 321,382
Bt st e
- Depreciatian & Amartisation $3 036443 24.076,734
¥ Lags fIProfi] on sde of Feed nwoets {10433, 745 5, &)
o Hil'l:d'h.] o sade ol |meestimenls [&OE D00 -
L Intiredd Exprenin 50,551 651 Sl 410,951
bt Incoam {10, 440,00 1) 2, SHE,534)
Prodly from Partreershin .
Provalion or emjsayes kv encashment B850 SE, 00
Leawe Salary Mald {578,301 {36, 7104
Prostalin for Gratully 209,102 AT
Operating prollt before working capital changes | 10443660 | | 214,548,577 |
Adjisstmarints for |
[crease] /Decrease In nveniories 206820, 712 - 434,058 306
lincreaselfDacrmase In Trade and oither Retalyaliag (387,764,587} {344, 150,001)
mcreaieyDocrease] In Trade mnd Other Payables 105,805,225 {THESARESS)
Inerease|Decnaase] in Provisans 4,430,349 i
! Cash generated from operations I [lﬁﬂ.lllil (654,934 507]
Less - Direct 1awes paid 64,450,669 #d_B15 058
Nt Cash From Operating Activities | sgeae0] [ rewai0,8m)|
B. CASH FLOW FROM/ [USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sabe of Nued gusetd {met) 15,350,000 240,000
{Purchase) of fised assets (nat) [LRZ.190) {433,105)
{Purchasa) of Evestrmmms {net) 26,122,138 02,635,526
Profit from parinesship firm . :
inkerest income 10,440,011 + 586,524
Mt Cash From Investing Actlvities | sirzars] | 206,542,947 |
C, CASH FLOW FROM [LESED W] FINANCING ACTIITIES
Proveedsy[Repaymants) form/of Barrowings [Net) 40,091,101 EY LT ET
Irrberest Paid (50,562,651} [56,410.831)
Mot Carsh From Financing Actbties | twarissol | . 321076,786 |
Mt Increass foeerease) in Cash and Cash Eguivalents 14,523,109 46,278 845
Cash and Cash Equivalents as st Apadl 1, 75,197,554 32918714
Cash and Cash Equivabents a5 at March 31, l 153420663 | | 74,157,554 |
Mute:
1. Cash & Cash Equivalents inclide Cath in Hand, Demond Deposits with Bank and Short tenm highty lgud investment.
2. Previous year's figures have been regraoupad whesever necessary.
For M.L.Mustnaja & Co. For and on befat of the board of direcions
Chartered Accountants For MGF Developments Lid.
-
| Arun Mitier)
Directar
30N 3 DOGOITOT N | 02941

Placa | Mw Dalki
Dated : 15t Septomber, 2015

KMo, AR

(e

[Assistany Company Secratary]
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MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
Cif : T8990 199 6PLCOR 1965
Notes to financial statement for the Period ended March 31, 2015

1. Share ital
As at Az at
Particulars 31-Mar-15 harch 31, 2014
_|Authorized shares
300, 00,000 {Previous Year 300,00,000) Equity Shares
of Rs 10 &ach 300,000,060,00 00, O, D0 00
Issuied, subscribed & fully pald wp shares
298,82 535 [Previous Year 298 82.535) Equity Shares
af R 10 each fully paid-up 298,825.350.00 250 825 350,00
Total 2098 B25,350.00 208 825,350.00

 {al_Terms / rights attachaed to equity shares

[} The Company has only one dass of aguity share hiving a par value of R, 10 per share, Each equily shareholder is entithed for
one vate per share. The Company Ras net declared dividend durlng the Period ended on 215t March, 2015

ity in the event of liguidation of the Company, the halders of equity shares will be entitléd {o receive remalning assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. This distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares

held by the sharehalder.

iil} As per records of the company, the abowve sharehalding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

s at As ot
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

NIL

¢] Aggrogate number of equity shares lssued for considgration other than cash durlng the perlod of five years immediately|
preceding the reporting date;

As at A5 at
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

MIL




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CIN : 74899011996 PLCOB1DGS

Notes to financial statement for the Perlod ended March 31, 2015

EI guﬂicﬂ shnregg hulilg more than 5§ Q!'E!E gg @Epﬂ

% o of Shares as at % Mo of Shares as at
Share-
Particulars Share-holding March 31, 2015 holding | Mareh 31, 2014

"IShravan Gupta 13.57% 4,053 649 0.00 0,00
Shilpa Gupta - - 13.57% 4,053 947

- Dhscovery Estates Pt L 13.56% 4,051,501 | 13.56% 4,051,501
Falrbridge Holdings Limited 6.17% LEA4. 750 | &17% 1,844 750
Wighnu Apariments Pyt Lid 33.34% 9,960,845 | 33.34% 9960 845
S5P Aviation Ltd, 33.34% G.960,845 | 33 34% 8,560,845

* As certfied by the Company Secretary

Asat LY
Partlculars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Opening Aumber of §swed, subscribed & pald-up equity shares 29 882 535,00 29 8B2.535.00
Chpering amount of issued, subscrited & paid-up eguity share capital [Rs) 108 825 350,00 M RIS F50.00
Add : Murmber of equity shares issusd during the reporting period =
eudd @ Amounl of ety sheces lssaed during the reporting period [Rs) «
|Closing numiber of Bsued, subscribed & pald-up equity shares 15 BR2 535 29,8R2,535
[Closing amaunt of issued, subseribed & pald-up equity shares copitsl [Rs) 258, 825 350,00 248 B25,350.00
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MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD,
CIN ; 7489901 1996PLC081965

Notes to financial statement for the Period ended March 31, 2015

2. Reserve & surplus

As at Az at
PFarthculars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Securitles pramium accowunt 163,593 000,00 163,593 000,00
Genoral rosave
Balance as per Iast acoouni 32,439,195.00 32,439, 195.00
32,439, 195,00 32,439,195.00
Surplus [ (Defleit) In the statement of profit and loss
Balance as par the tast financial statement £95,403, 304,33 B04,866 330,91
Add: profit / (boss] for the year (28,658,698.00) BE,534,973.47
et surplus in the statement of profit & loss BGE,T44,606.24 8455, 403,304.33
Total reseree & surplus 1,062, 776,801.24 1,091,435,499.33
3. Long Term Borrowings
As at Asat
Parthoulars miarch 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
[Gecured
Fimancial Institutions 286,806,015 60 474,929.075.40
Wiehiche Loan from Bank 75,842,556 625,832 . H)
pmﬂmﬁ_l.mm.ﬂl!mﬂ.ﬂlm
Directars 4,240,000.00 4,240,000.00
inter Corporate Deposh (Bearing Interest) - _
| inter Corporate Deposit {interest Free) 51,055,901.00 111,752,830,00
! |unsecured Loans from Others
Other Inter Corporate Depasit (Interest Free) 704,950,000.00 406,350,000.00
1,047,127,759.16 997,931,737.60
Liss:- Amount disdosed under Other Current.
Liability as current Rability [repayable within 12
months)
Current maturities of Loans from Financlal Instituthon 196,759,141.00) {127, 243,767 .32)
Current méaturities of Vehide loans {75,842 56] {514,697.96)]
(96.834,983.56) (127,757,465.28)|
Total 950,292, 775,60 H70,174,272.32




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD,
CIN : UTARS0DL 1 996P | COBTHE5

Notes to financial statement for the Period ended March 31, 2015

7. Short Term Borrowings

As at Ag at
Particulmrs March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
JJUsisecured
Qverdraft
Bank of India O.0.Afc - B0012 7110000017 100,947 67200 106,956, 20900
100,947, 672.00 100,956,209,00
Unsecurgd Loans from Related Parties
: DHrectors - .
Inter Corporate Deposit (Bearing Intérest) T7,281,135.00 76,300,000.00
Inter Corporate Deposit {interest Free) . -
T7,281,135.00 T6,300,000,00
Unsecured Loans from Dthers
i jCther lnter Corporate Deposit {Interest Free} = A1,000,000.00
[Total 178,228,807.00 218,256,209.00
8. Payable
L s at
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
rade
= mijera and small enterprises
- othiers
Trade Payable for Sendjces 107 53%,91E.00 13, 038.871.00
Trade Payable Project 175,066,978.31 172, E47,28531
282 606 9631 185 886,156,531
Total trade nl'pll:lhl- 282 606,896,331 185 8486,156.31




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD,
CIN ; U74899DL1536PLCOR1H65

Notes to financial statement for the Period ended March 31, 2015

9. Other Current Liabilities

Az ol As ot
Partlculars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Current maturitdes of Lasns from Financlal Inetitution 96,759,141, 00 127,42, 76732
Current maturites of Vehlde loans 75.842.56 S14, 657,96
qﬂmklng Advanoes from Customers A5G, 571,559,595 676,1088,353.05
Boak Dverdebts 7,920 374.05 ¥ 42618056
D to Jodnt Vantures THA,056,752.25 736,367 183,39
Trade Payable for Capital Goods 13,609, 385.00 13,600, 385.00
[Other Payable 402,565,760.00 134,531,286.00
Ditles & Taxes
Income Tax 5,858, 269.00 1,317,175.00
Service Tax 2,599 139.00 12,342.511.04
WCT 2,661 634.00 5,563,134 00
Advances from Customers - 274, 5941.00
A chyances from Tenants 5B8, 74254 -
Total Current Liabllities 1. 771,367,.599.35 1,716, 98801428
10. Short Term Provisions
AL at As at
Paithculars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2004
Provwislon fior taxation 319.714.973.87 255 364 30487
Provision for wealth tax #,356.00 28 676,00
IProvision for Leswe Salary A30,810.00 578,301.00
320,544,139.87 255,871,281.87

Totsl Short Term Provislon
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MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CIN : UT38P9DL1396PLCORIDES
Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015
20, Short Term Loans & advances
As al As at
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
] consi
|Loan & Advance 1o Related Partfes
Booking Advance - Related Party 263,000,000.00 263,000, (40,00
1&2!&.%&1&%5
Dise Fram Joint Venture Pariners - -
Business Advances: 49, 180 000.00 51,741,000.00
Advances for Investment . A,000,000.00
Advances To Suppliers 419, 793,00 315,173,040
Advances Given to Staff 106, 000,00 Fd 5 000,00
312,505,793.00 319,801,173.00
Total 3112, 505,193.00 319, 801,173.00
21. Other Current Assets
As at Asat
Particufars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
ilmmn Tax Paid 297.496,068.949 241,348,125.99
interest Receivable 1,486,906.52 913485249
Service Tax Input Credit 9,958, 777.00 15,7325.629.00
Prepaid Expenses 316,568.00 911, 98400
Other Recelvables 485,672.400.34 247 946,435.34
Total other curment assets T94,930,720.85 506,845,659.62
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MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CIN : U74899DL1996PLC081965

Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

22, Revenue from operations

For the year ended Far the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
la) sales 327,2499,361.00 917,519, 158,00
b} Rent 725,253,166.50 217,100, 48% .50
) Other Operating Revenue:-
Electrichy & Water Recelpts 9,435,1E3.00 13,614,471.00
Land filling and Leveling Charges 132,600,000.00 .
Maintenance Incomae 7.561,947.50 7, 106,133,00
Transfer Charges 8,354, 373,00 5, 28R, 750,00
157,951,402.50 26,009,354.00
Revenue from operations {net) 710,443,930.00 1,170,629,001.50
23. Other Income
For the year anded Fou the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Interest Income 10,440,030, 70 2 586,524.00
Mizcellaneous Incomie BH 517 439,80 95,342, 70
Total Dther Income 58,957,470.50 2,681,866.79
24. Cost of Materials Consumad
| For the year ended For tha year ended
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Cost of Material Consurmed 413 678 .935.00 545,683,901.00
Total Cost of material Consumed 413,628,935.00 945,683,901.00
25. Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
B For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars Iarch 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 61,908,558.00 -
Total Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 61,908,558.00




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CIN : U748990L1996PLCDR1965

Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

26. [Increase)] / Decrease In Inventories

Total

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2005 March 31, 2014
[Closing stock
" | - Fintshed goods 548 6B8,B71.33 B667,723,164,79
- Depreciation for thie year 16,794 443 456 19,067,822.23
564,903,314.79 GEG, TS0, 947 .02
|Oponing stock
- Finlshed goods 667, 723,164.79 GAG, 780,987 02
667,723,164.79 686,790,987.02
Total [increase) / Decreasa In inventory 102,739, 850,00 0.00|
27. Employee benefit expenses
For the year ended For the year ended
PFarticulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Salary & Other Allowances 1B,033,045.00 18,904 988,00
Cantribution to PF 1,338 B&0U00 1,198, 793,00
Srafl Welfare Expenses 183,293.00 287,071.00
Total 19,555,198.00 20,390,852.00
2B. Finance cost
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
interest Charges on Term Loans 30,593,851.00 38,648,2723.00
Interest Charges 0D 12,415,949.00 12,015,448,00
Interest Charges on ICD 6,935,720.36 5,502,805.29
Interest Charges on TOD 5 A
Bank Charges 617,130.93 244 454,78
50,562,651.29 56,410,931.07




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

EPS

CiN : UTAEFIDLIMIGPLOOBIBGS
Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015
29. De i isation ;
Far the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
3 Depreciation 14,430 H00.A7 15,555, 15687
[Amionisation B,405,547.60 B 521,582 36
Total 23,836,443.47 24,076,739.23
r nses
- — - -
For the year ended For the yaar andod
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Power & Fuel 15,545,252.00 20,211,230 50
Rient 18,029,678.00 12, 750,128.00
Repair & Mamtenance Building 1,681.728.00 423,632.50
Repalr & Malntenance Plant & Machinary 1,160, 586 00 1,451,053.00
Insurance Charges 162, 700,50 209,438.50
Rates B Taxes 2475, 719.00 t, BHS, 18700
hlsceilaneows Expenses 47,640,373 34 74,833,612.57
Legal & Professional Charges 9,605, 919.50 9.950,661.50
(Total other expenses 96,305,956.34 76,718,933 57
31. Exceptional Items
For the year ended For the year ended
Partlculary Parch 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Profit on Sale of Investments GO, 000,00 -
Profit on Sale of Assets 10,433, 748.87 SE,490.00
Revenue from Operation {18,376,168.36] 450,107 09200
|Cost of Material Cansumed 17,065, 265.00 (401,479, 375.00)
Aamount W/ off - {2,432,336.00)
Total Other Income 0,722,845.51 85,291,871.00
32. Earni share (EPS
For the year ended For the year ended
Partlculars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
|Met profitfioss) For calculation of bacis /diluted EPS (28,658,698.09) i, 514, 573,43
Weighted average number of squity shares in calculating basic & diluted
20, 882,535 335

[Bask / diluted EPS {In Rs.)

{0.96) [

R e



PG DEVELOFMENTS LIMITED
Regil, (ce : MGEF House, 17-18, Asaf Al Romld, New Dellii < 110 602
CIN: UT49MDLZ003MTC123419, F-Mail: taximmgindia,com

NOTE 33 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEARENDED 31.03.2015

1. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

Thet financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with genernlly
accepted accounting principles in India [ Indian GAAF )the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Including Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companles Act,
2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts]) Rules, 2014,

The financial statements have been prepared on the acerual basis and under the historical cost
canventon, The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are
consistent with those of previous year. However Booldng advances from customers are on
receipt basis. as.earlier-and minor expenses on payment hasis. The auditor has relled upon all
the matter given In the notes on accounts as certified by the directors/management.

2. Use of Estimate

The preparation and presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions
to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and Habilittes and disclosure of
contingent liahilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amount of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual resuls and estimates:
is recognized In the period In which the resulis are known / materialized,

3. Fixed Asscls

a) Fixed assets are stated at cost, Jess accumulated depreciation. Costs include all expenses
incurred to bring the assets to its present location and condition,

b) Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on WDV using the rates arrived at based
on the estimated useful lives and in the manner prescribed by specified in Schedule |1 of
Companies Act 2013, The carrying amount of the asset is charged to the statement of profit and
loss, where the remaining useful life of the asset is nil, w.e.f this financial year. There have been
change in rates of depreciation due to change in law,

¢]  Impairment of Assets: The Carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date to ascertain iImpairment based on internal / external factors. An impalrment loss is
recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its realizable value. The company has
nat made any such provision as directors are of the opinion that the overall market value of the
assets is higher than their book value.

&, Inventorics

i) Land is valued at cost (determined on weighted average cost method), Cost includes cost of
acquisition and all other cost incurred tll date of abtalning llcense for development.

Land is recorded &= inventory only ence the same is registered in the name of the company
or as per agreements to buy and possession with the company.

1|Page
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vii)

MGF DEVELOMFMENTS LIMITED
Kaegd, Office : MGE Mowse, 17-8, Al AL Boad, New Dellid - 100 02
CIN: UT4999DL2003PTCI 23419, E-Mail: (ax@mglindin.com

Waork-in-progress represents cxpenditure Incurred in respect ol capital projects under
development and are carrled ot cost. Cost includes lond, related acquisition expenses,
construction costs, borrowing costs capitallzod and other direct expenditure and advances
to contractors and others,

Constructed properties held as current assets are valued at cost as in earlier year. Cost 15
the proportionate amount based on the attributable/actual project cost and overheads
directly amributable thereon:

Properties given on lease are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Inventory of Commercial Rights of Rs 6,50 Crores has been written off during the year, as the
directors do not expect its any resale value as on 31* March, 2015. These could not be sold
in-the market-inspite of best-efforts by the company in F.Y. 2014-15. It has been charged to
the statement of Profit & Loss under the head ‘Change in inventaries'.

The company has exchanged its inventory with the inventory of a related company at a price
of Rs. 6.19 Croves as per agreement to sell and exchange letter,

It is not practicable to ascertain their market value f circle rates. However, thelr esthmated
market value of the Inventories has never been lower than the cost so far axcept in cases of

sales to related parties,

viii) Depreciation / Amortization on Inventories (worl in progress)

ix)

Depreciation on premises leased out though, held as stock in trade, is charged at 25% p.a. on
Diminishing Balance Method except Wazirpur Project on which company is writing off
1/12" of ariginal cost in Staternent of Proflt & Loss Afc every year being on lease for 12
years,

All the eriginal title deeds of the inventories [ properties have been kept by the company
officials / directors in safe custody and confirmed accordingly. These have been verified by
the directors / officials from time to time periodically, though not verified by the auditors of
the company. There is no dispute in respect of any such matters.

5. Revepue Recognition

0]

-4
b}
€}
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Revenue is recognized on sold arcas only and In case of built up properties, revenue is
recognized on percentage completion basis as prescribed in Accounting Standard - 7
(revised 2002), "Accounting for Construction Contracts”. The revenue is recognized when
following conditlons are met:

The buyer's apreement 15 signed.
The buyer's investment is adequate to demonstrate a commitment to pay for property.

The actual cost incurred on the project under execution, including cost of land, is 30% or
more of total estimated cost of project as per budget,




d}

i)

(1)

liv)

v)

(vi)

MG DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Regd, Offee ¢ MGT Toase, 17-1, Awaf AL Road, Mew Delld - 110 002
CIN: UT4999D L2003 TC123419, E-Mail: taxihmplindin.com

Advances from cuslomers against booklng of shops/offlces /Mats are belng shown on receipt
basis and not on mercantile basis, However income {rom the same has been booked on gross
comiract amount basis,

Net Sales of Rs, 659 Crore (P.Y. 55.49 Crore) is deemed sale of propertles as per AS-7, on
which revenue is recognlzed,

The above Net Sales is after reversal at Sales value of Rs 15,83 Crores shown as sale in last
finangial year has been reversed in this year and reduced from sales of the year on account
of sale of units eancelled In this year, The gross sale was Rs. 22.42 Crores on PCM basis
during the yvear.

Revenue from let out properties is recognized on-accrual basis, in accordance with the terms
of the respective contract, to the extent considered realizable from the lessees.

Revenue in respect of maintenance services 15 recognized on acerual basis, in accordanes
with the terms of the respective contract except in respect of one commerclal complexes.

a) Its maintepance rights & obligations have been given to another company, M/s MGF
Estates Maonagement P. Ltd [Related Party).

b) Its events management rights and obligations have been given o another company |.e.
M/s MGF Promotion & Events Pvt. Ltd (Related Party) '

d} These companies are recovering such income & incurring the expenditure for such
activities, The entire income or logs from these activities pertain to them, There is no formal
agreement for the same. This is being treated as ‘Joint Venture’ by the company with M/s
MGF Estates Management Pvt, Ltd in Balance sheet, shown as ICD.

Interest due on delayed paymests by customers is accounted for on receipts basis due to
uncertainty of recovery of the same.

Income from Reglstration Fee received from customers on transfer of ownership of property
during construction period is accounted for on as and when received with such applications.
No such transfer charges have been received from related parties as per mutual
undérstanding in the interest of the company,

fvii) Preferred location charges and car parking charges are treated as part of sale consideration.

(ix)

I|Popge

“ {viil) Interest on FDR has been recognized as per the terms of FDR.

In respect of agriculture land filling and leveling works revenue and expenditure has been
recognised on the basis of bills made and received of such work, though the works are of

continuing nature and pending partly as per agreements.




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Hegd, O0iee 1 MGF Howge, 17-18, Asal AR Road, Now Delld - 110 0602
CIN: UT4009DL20031TC123419, E-Mail: taxf@mg lindis.com

G, Costof Sales
Cost of construction / development incurred (including cost of land and other allisd charges
incurred in connection with relevant project] is charged 1o the statement of profit & loss
account proportionate to the revenue recognized as per note no. 6{1). Cost of common area is
allocated based on saleable area of the project. Final adjustments if required are made on
completion of the respective projects

Purchase value of Rs 8.77 crores shown as purchase In the last financial year has been reversed
in this year and reduced from purchases in this yearr on account of purchase of units cancelled In
this year. The gross purchase was Rs. 16.54 croves on PCM basis during the year.

7. lovestments

7. Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are
— tlassified -as-current-investments. - All-other - investments - are -classified -as non-current
investmenis,

b. Current investment includes interest free Inter-corporate deposits with companies. There are
no formal agreements for the same.

c. Non-current investment includes (1) Unquoted shares of subsidiary companies, {2) Unquoted
Shares of related companies and (3] Paintings.

. These are stated at cost. No provision for temporary diminution in their value has bean made
as company considers that it will ger substantial benefits in the long run from all such

transactions,

8. Provision for Current Tax and Deferred tax

« Current Tax: Provision for current tax is made on the basis of tixable Income for the current
accoumting year and in accordance with the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961.

Excess / Short Provision of tax relating to earlier years : Income Tax Provision Rs. 4.84
Crores has been made for AY. 2011-12 for the interest payable on account delay in filing
Income Tax Return and Rs. 340 lacs has been made for AY. 2003-14 against demand U/s
143(1) of income tax act, 1961 plus interest.

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences,
representing the difference between the taxable Income/(loss) and accounting income/{loss)
that originated in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferved Tax assets and lHabilities are measured using tax rates and the tax laws that has been
enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax assets viz
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses are recognized if there is virtual certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be avallable against which such deferred tax assets
can be realized

d|Page




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Hegel, Office : MG House, 17-18, Asaf Al Road, New Dell) — L0 (402

CING U74990DL2003FTICI23419, E-Mail: taxi@mplindis,com
9. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs thal are dircetly attvibutable to the acqoisition or constraction of gqualifying
assets are capitalized as part of such assets, A qualifying asset is one that necessarlly tales
substantial time to get ready for its intended use, All other borrowing costs are charped to
statement of profit & loss account as Incurred.

Interest is claimed in Statement of Profit & Loss on PCM (Percentage Completion Method) basis
un a loan as detailed In note no, 13,15 (iv)

10. Retirement & other employee Benefits
a.  Defined Contribution Plan

Employee beneflts-in the form of Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance and Labour
‘Welfare Fiund aré considered as deéfined contribution plan and the contributions are
charged to the Statement of Profit & Lass Account of the year when the contribution to the

respective funds are due.

b, Defined Benefit Plan
Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is considered as defined benefit obligation and is
provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method,
as at the date of the Balance Sheet.

c.  Other Employee Benefits
Provision for Leave Encashiment has been made on the hasis of an actuarial valuation, using
the projected unit credit method, as at the date of the Balance Sheet.

d,  Actvarial gain/losses, if any, are immediately recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.

¢, Amounts paid to employees on premature retirement under voluntary retirement scheme
are written off in the year in which the retirement takes place.

11.Emﬁham

In determining the earnings per share (EPS), the company considers the net profit after tax and
includes the post tax effect of any extraordinary / exceptional item. In the absence of any
dilutive effect of equity shares, the basic and diluted EPS are calculated on the same basis, The
number of shares used in computing basic and diluted earnings per shares is the number of
equlty shares outstanding during the peried.

S|Pape




MLGEF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Rogd. O0Thee @ MG Wouse, 17-0, Asal Al Rowel, New Delbi — 110 002
CIN: 174999DL2003PTC123419, E-Mail: tax@mefindincom

12 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

(1] Provisions are recognized in the accounts In respect of present probable obligations, the
amaunt of which can be readily estimated. Contingent Habilities are disclosed in respect of
possible obligations, the amount of which can be reliably estimated. Provisions, Contingent
Lialithties and Contingent Assets are veviewed at each Balance Sheet date by the directors,
Provision for expenditure relating to voluntary retirement is made when the employee accepts
the offer of early retirement,

(i) In case of legal cases filed by [/ against the company, as specified under rule 11{a) of the
companies (Audit and Auditor) Rules, the company is hopeful of full relief. However, It is not
practicable for the company to ascertain the details of pending litigations liabilities that may
arise on this account. Details of pending Hugatons as on 31.03.2015 are enclosed,

(iit)- Security/Performance -Guarantees-provided to -various Government authorities/others
K=, 399.50 lacs [Previous year Rs. 350 lacs)

(lv¥] The Contingent liability of Rs.1.55 lac in case of Income Tax Demand ralsed by Income tax
Pepartment for which the company wants to file application for rectification of demand and its
cancellation. for which appeal is Pending with higher authorities, (Previous year 81.21 lacs)

[v] Other Income Tax Due a5 on 31.03.2015
: Dt nding
demand amount '
H‘II;I"-'I nr slon l'm?:-lmﬂnd
ALY, I : P /% f Daved Appeal Flled with Made in the
ncome Tax Bool i thie
Order] [Subject tn Hoohs
Inierost]
Z003- 04 143316 | 143(1]) d529.12.2003 13%.659 -
a010-11 2,055,570 154 dp22032n2 | Appeal mot filed - 7,085,570 |
2011-12 40,008,700 14312 dei7.03.2013 L0527
Application of
I011-13 14310 d:19.08.2014 | Rectification Ufs 154
142,630 1 b Ml 142,630
4L350,216 48,750,186 | 198,200

(vi) The Contingent lability of Rs. 82.94 lacs plus interest in case of Service Tax Demand made
by Service tax Department for which appeals are Pending with higher authorities. (Previous
year 82.94 lacs).

(vii) There is delay in completion of projects under construction and attracts penalty clause as
per terms of agreement entered Into with the buyers. The amount of penalty, If any, will be
ascertained and settled on completion of projects and handing over of possessian to the buyers.

* [wiil) Liabilities may arise from varlous contractors for various contracts with them for
canstruction of projects for breach of any term of contracts with them. It is not possibie to
ascertain this amount.

(ix] The company hasnot given any guarantes in favour of any third party.

6|lage
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MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Regd. O0fiee @ MOGEF Touse, 17-00, Azsal AN Road, New Delld— 100 002
CIN: UT4999D1L2003 P PC123419, E-Mail: tnxi@mplindia.com

{x) Commitment against purchase of properiiesis Rs, 53.22 Crores, (Related Party) (P.Y. Rs,
50 Crores). The company has tried o reduce the sale value by Rs,. 144 Cr. but it could not
materialize, 11 is to related parties,

(¥} lalandhar Project :

a]  The company had conditionally transferred its under construction projects at
lalandhar in F.Y, 2007-08,

) This complex is still under construction and there Is no change in the position till
date, as reported in earlier years accounts/reports and is being shown under the head
Secured Deposit.

wil) Amritsar project :
Amritsar Project has been held up due to objection by Archeological Survey of India, and
matter is pending with Hon'ble Punjab & Haryana Court:

123, General Notes on Accounts

131

13.2

133

The Company has been carrying the business of Real Estate Develapers & given some of its
properties on lease during the year, The sales have been recognized on Percentage completion
method, However hundred percent sales have been recognized in case of where the company
affered the physical possession of the arsa.

The company Is not a small and medium sized company under the meaning of section 2(85) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Cash Flow Statement as required u/s 2(40]) of the Companies Act,
2013:is enclosed as part of financial statements.

(#) that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2015
the applicable accounting standards, principles & system had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to materlal departures and substance over form and are in accordance
with company Act 1956/ 2013 and rules there under as applicable,

(b) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
mide judpments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or
loss of the Company for the year under review;

(€] that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of the adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956/2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
Irregularities;

(d) that the Directors acknowledges and understands its responsibility for all the matter
stated in the annual accounts including notes of accounts of the company.,

{e]) that the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘golng concern basis’,

TIPape
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MGF DEVELOMMENTS LIMITED
Bopel (MTlee @ MG Mounse, 17-15, Anal AL Romd, Mew Dellad — 110 6602

CIN: UT4999DL.2003P TC 123419, E-Mail: taxi@mgfindia.com

(F] there are adequate internal controls and internal check systems in the company to prevent
any mis-happenings though there was no internal auditor. The directors are looking into all
such imatters personally.

(g The corrent assets will fetch the value atleast as shown in the balance sheen, iF realized in
the ardinary course of business by completing the project.

(k] that the company has complied with all the rules, regulations , laws of land and contracts
In respect ol all the matters and transactions of the company till date and does not expect any
liability on account of any default with the same.

(1) All the fixed assets, inventories, investments and other assets have been physically verified
by the Management / Directors and have been properly shown In the account of the company
and that there are no discrepancies of any kind.

(|} Original Tide deeds/agreements/conveyances etc ol the properties/inventories &
investment in shares of the company are with the directors / their authorised representatives,
but not verified by the auditors.

(k} All the related parties transactions have been disclosed separately.

The auditors have acted upon the above matters accordingly as it is not practicable for them to
look into these matters otherwise due o technical, legal and other imitations,

13.4

13.7

B|Pape {

The Company has appointed a firm of Company Secretaries to look into its company law
matters and it has been confirmed by theéem vide their certificate dt. 25/05/2015 that the
company law matters & the company are in order as per law. There have been some lapses in
filing statutory forms with Government departments, which are being complied with soon.

The company has not purchased its own shares, as specified u/s 69(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 during the year.

The company has not contributed any amount to any political party during the year during the
vear, as specified u/s 182(3]) of the Companies Act, 2013, Further, the company has not
contributed to Natlonal Defence Fund or similar fund notified for this purpose during the year,
as specified u/s 183(2) of the Companies Act, 2013,

a) The company has not recelved Information from vendors/suppliers regarding their status
under the micro, small and mediom enterprises and hence disclosure relating to amoumnt
unpaid as at 31-03-2015 & 31.03.2014 rogether with interest pald / payable under Micro,
Smalf and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has not been given.

b) In the absence of above Information, it is not possible to disclose the amount due to any
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. However, in the opinion of the Board of Directors, there
I5 no amount due to any small scale Industrial unit.
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135
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13.11

13.12

13.13

13.14

13.15
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MGEF DEYELOPMENTS LIMITED
Hepd. Offiee : MGEF House, 17-B, Asal All Road, New Delhi — 1000002
CIN: UT4999DL2Z0031 T C1234 19, E-Mail: toxwmglindin.com

a) The balanees due to, from the Parties are subject to their confirmations & reconelliation, All

the amounts fecoverable and payable are as por the boals of accounts,
b} Some of the trade recefvables (outstanding for a period less than 6 months) are secured
against security deposits recebved (rom tenants, There i no other security,

There are po payments, relating to any expendlture covered under Section 404, excoeding Rs
20,000 (in case of transporters Rs 35000) made otherwise than by an account payee
cheque/bank draft. However, In the absence of actually paid cheques, it is not possible for
auditors to verify whether the payment In excess of Rs 20,000 {in case of (ransporters Hs
35.000) have heen made otherwise than by an account payee cheques or bank draft.

In case of loans and advances taken and given, all such receipts and payments were by
‘Account Payee' crossed Cheques / Bank Drafis/Pay Orders as required under Income Tax
Act, 1961 and rules made there:under, (Mot verified by auditors as Issued [ received cheques
are with banls).

The Company did mot accept any public deposit during the year under the provisions of
section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013, However there are interest free inter corporate
deposits from companies (related parties) and from directors,

No personal expenses of any director of the company have been charged to the revenue
account of the company.

There have been no major events subsequent to the date of balance sheet affecting the
financial position of the Company till date.

(4] Short Term Borrowings includes inter-corporate deposit from a related company and are
repayable on demand or on short notice of ahout 3 months. There are no formal agreement for
such borrowings.

{b) Long Term Borrowings includes inter-corporate deposits from companies and a director.
There are no formal agreement for such borrowings.

(i} Loan from HDFC Lid. Of Rs. 25 Crores ;
1) This loan of Rs. 25 Cr. was sanctioned & disbursed by HDFC Ltd vide agreement dt.
11.03.2011.

2) The interest Rate has been varying from time to time. It is HDFC Corporate Prime
Lending Rate [CPLR) minus 225 basis points Le. 14.25% p.a. at the time of loan plus

taxes, if any.

3) It is against discounting of rent receivable from various lessees of the commercial
complexes of this company.

4) This loan was for a period of 54 months from March 2011, repayable @ Rs.
62,99,047 /- per month [including interest) for 53 months of & last installment of

Rs. 62,27,081/-




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Bagel. Offiee : MOGE House, 17-8, Al AL Rooed, Now Dol ki< 100 002

CIN: U749 L2003 TCT23419, E-Muil: faxiaimglindin,com

This loan is Secured ngalnst -

al Agreed Rent recedvables from variows lessees ol the company.

b} 25% Receivables from a project under progress / construction.

t] Personal Goarantee of Sh. Shravan Gupta, Director of the company [related
party).

d} Extension of First Eguitable Mortgage of a part of property of M/s Discovery
Estate Mrivate Limited (related party).

i) Lgan from HDFC Lid.of Rs, 30 Crores ;-

13 This loan of Rs.30 cr, was sanctioned and disbursed by HDFC Ltd vide agreement di.
31.01.2004,

The loan agreement is In name of this company.

The interest Rate has been varying from time to time. It is HDFC Corporate Prime
Lending Rate{CPLR) plus / minus spreads plus taxes, Ifany. Itis around 15% pa.

It is against discounting of rent receivable rom various lessees of the commercial
complexes of this company.

This loan was for a pericd of 95 monthe from February 2008, repayable @
Rs49,13,221 /- per month (Inchiding interest) for 94 months & last installment of
s 38,60,645/-

This loan is § o oativc

2)
3)

4

3)

6)

a)
b)

c)
d)
€)
f)

Assignments of rentals from various parties of various commercial complexes.
Extension of First Equitable Mortgage of part of a commercial property of M/s
Discovery Estates Private Limlted (related party).

Extension of First Equitable Mortgage part of a commercial party partly owned by
MGF Developments Limited and Columbia Holdings Private Limited {related Party).
Extension of First Equitable Mortgage part of a commercial property partly owned
by MGF Developments Limited..

Personal Guarantee of Sh. Siddharth Gupta, Ex-Director of the company (related
party).

Letter of comfort and letter of affirmation fram Sh. Shravan Gupta, Director of the
company [related party

iii) Loan from HDFC Lid. OfRs, 6.25 Croyes:

iPape

1)

2)

3)

This loan of Rs. 6.25 cr. was sanctioned and disbursed by HDFC Lid. Vide

agreement dt. 10.01.2013,

The Interest rate has been varying from time to time, It Is HDFC Corporate Prine
Lending Rate [CPRL) mlnus 400 basis points i.e. 13.50% p.a. at the time ol loan plus
taxes, Ifany.

It is against discounting of rent receivable from various lessees of the commercial
compleéxes of this company.




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
e, O3fice : MGEF Howse, 171, Asnl Al Rogd, Now Delhi — 110 002
CIN: UT4999DL23ITCI23419, E-Mail: (ax@mpfindia.com

4) This lean was for a period of 45 months lrom Febroary, 2013, repayable @
R5.26,75,991 /- twice In o quarter (including interest) for 45 months and last
Installment of Re, 23,03,242 /-

5) ThisLoan is Secured against :-

a] First Equitable Mortgages of parts of a commercial Property of the company.

b} Sale proceeds [/ receivable accruing from sold and ensold as mentoned (n a
loan agrsement.

¢] Agreed Rent receivables from various lessees of the company.

d] Personal Guarantee of Sh, Shravan Gupta and Smt. Shilpa Gupta, Directors of the
company (related party).

e] Extension of First Equitable Mortgage of a part of property of M/s Discovery
Estate Private Limited (related party).

iv) Loan from HDFC Lid, Of Rs, 20 crores (New Loan) :

11| Page

1) This loan of Rs.20 Cr was sanctioned & disbursed by HDFC Ltd. vide Agreement did.
24.12.2013.

2) The interest rate has been varying from time to time, It is HDFC Corporate Prime
Lending Rate(CPLE) of 18.10% minus 360 basis points i.e. 14.50% p.a. on the date
of Loan Agresmaent.

3) The borrower shall make a repayment of this loan as a priority, payment over all its
other lenders.

4) The loan shall be for a term of 34 months with effect from the date of this
Agresment.

The repayment of the lean shall be done in the following manner :

Total loan amount of Bs. 20 Cr. (Rupees Twenty Crore only) shall be repaid by payment
of least 60% of the sales receipts from the said residential project, "The Vilas® towards
repayment of the principal amount of the loan and such repayments shall commence
from the end of the first month of the disbursement of the loan.

However, in the avent the principal outstanding of the sald loan at the end of following
moenths is more than what is mentioned in the schedule herein below, the Borrower
shall pay the differential amount separately to the Lender to maintain the principal
outstanding of the loan as per the given schedule

Principal Outstanding should
Date nal be Rs. "
At the end of July 31, 2015 175,000,000
At the end of October 31, 2015 140,000,000
At the end of January 31, 2016 105,000,000
At the end of April 30, 2016 70,000,000
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MGF DEVELOPFMENTS LIMITEDR
Repd, Oifier ¢ MGT Hoose, 17-00, Asaf Al Road, New Dellil = 110 002
CIN: UT4DL2003 M TCI 23419, B-Muil: taximplindin.com

| At the end of July 31, 2016 . ____.1__ 35,000,000 l
| At the end of October 31, 2016 il —
Actual Balance outstanding as on 31 March 2015 is Rs, 13,63,51,219.60

5)  Theloap is secured against;

ik

c,

I

First Bguitabile Mortgage of the properly owned by a related company, M/
Discovery Estates Private Limited being ten apartment uniis of the rezidential
project in the name and style of "The Vilas" located at sector 25, Akashneem Marg,
Village Sarhaul, Tehsil and District Gurgaon, Harviing and construction thercon
both present and future and all entitlements emanating therefrom.

First charge by way of Assignment of the entire sale procesds / recelvables
accruing from the properties mentioned in pt 5{1) above.

accruing from the property owned by the company being the residential project in
the name and style of "The Vilas™ located at sector 25, Akashneem Marg, Village
Sarhaul, Tehsil and District Gurgacn, Haryana and construction thercon both
present and future and all entitlements emanating there from.

Extention of First Equitable Mortgage of the property owned by the company being
Ground floor and First Floor of MGF Metrapolitan Mall, Saket, New Delhl and
Canstruction thereon both present and future and all emtitlements emanating there
from.

Extention of First charge by way of Assignment of the entire rent / sale proceeds /
receivables accruing from the property owned by the company belng Ground Floaor
and First Floor of MGF Metropolitan Mall, Saket, New Delhi and construction
thereon both present and future and all entitlements emanating there from.

Irrevocable letters of Assignment for remitting the monthly lease rentals directly
Into an escrow account from three lessees.

Undertaking to obtain Irrevocable letters of Assignment from future lessees for
remitting the monthly lease rentals directly into an escrow account from  the
property owned by the company being 8475 sq. ft. on the Ground Floor and First
Floor and 3076 sq. ft. on the Ground Floor at Metropolitan Mall, Gurgaon, Haryana.

Personal Guarantee of the directors, Mr. Shravan Gupta and Mrs Shilpa Gupta,

v)  Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank :

This loan was sanctioned & disbursed by HOFC Bank vide agreement di. 10.11.2012.
1) The loan amount of R.3.00 lacs carrying interest @ 11.50% p.a.
2] This loan Is for a period of 36 months from December, 2012, repayable @

_lIIPﬁgJ:

Rs5.9.894 /- per month (induding interest).

3) The loan is secured by hypothecation of specilic velide acquired [rom loan,
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MGF DEVELOFMENTS LIMITED
Regd, Office : MGEF House, 17-B, Asaf Al Road, New Delhd - 110 Q02

CIN: U74990DL2003PTC123419, E-Mail: tnxi@mglindis.com

vi)  Short Term Borrowing

1} Loan frpm Bank of India of Rs. 10 Crores ;
2] This loan was sanctioned & disbursed by Bank of India vide apreement di 24.09.2010.

(Continuous Security)
3) This loan i secured against the Fixed Deposit Recelpts of Rs 10 Cr, made by Related Party,

4) The loan is bearing an interest @ 12% p.a.

x]— Unsecured Loans from Related Parties ;

1] Thers is no stipulation for the repayment of any unsecured loan in respect of related parties
(Interest free), This except the [ollowing stated below on pt 2.

2) Interest s baing paid to related party India Lease Development @ 8.80% pa. There s no
stipulaton for any fixed term of repayment.

3) Unsecured Loans from Other : In case of Unsecured loan from other parties there s no fixed
terms regarids as mater of repayment / receipt or interest etc. The matter is undor
nepatiation hetween the parties in respect of such termas as this is on the basis of verhal
agreements.

13.16 The directors have incurred the following expenses far the business of the company:
Amount in Lacs

Expenses FX.2014-15 EX.2013-14
Tour and Travelling 61.91 75.79
Car running and Maintenance 14.82 13.00
Business Promotion 1180 +.56
Total B88.53 93.35

L. Members : MGF Developments Ltd, [50%)
Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd. [50%)
With the same ratio of investments, income, expenditure & cost,

18 Terms af Joint Venture Project vide agreement dr. 02.09.2004 :

{a) ToDevelop a commercial complex for a third party.
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(b} This Joint Venture has ondertaken a project with a third party for construction of a

comnmercial complex and to use and have revenue from the same for 12 years,

[¢) The company is writing off 112" this cost in Profit & Loss Afc every year. This net cost

has been Included In inventories of the company.

In this year, the net income of the company, from the project was Be 1,70,27.710/- (PY.
1LB272,714/-}.

V. In the accounts, the income and expenditure on the above has been shown in respective
heads of income and eéxpenditure of the company.
V. The company owes a sum of Rs. 2.54 crores [P.Y. 2.69 crores) to the other party as on
J31.03.2015.
14148 ] ; ; ;
As per actuarial valuatian, the liabilities of l:he com pan_v is as under :
Amount I'n Rupees
__ For As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
_ Gratuity 23.45,145/- 20,55,963 /-
Leave Encashment B,20,610/- 5,78,301/-
13.19  Parnership ion

13.20

13.21

13.22

13.23

14| Pape

The Company has ceased to be a partner of the firm M/s MGF Mall Munagement and MGF
Event Management vide Partnership Deed Retiring One Paritner and Introducing 8 New
Partmer dt. 15.03.2015 wef 01122012, The Company has signed these deeds, pending
signatures of pther partners.

The balance sheet of the above parinership firms are not available for the financial year ended
on 3132015, There were differences in the accounts of the firms as per their balance sheets
ds on 31.03.2013 and 31.03.2014 as available. As per the company, these have been
reconciled as on 31.03.2015. Details of transactions with the firms were not available as per
their books of accounts after 01-04-2012.

Loan from banks and Financial Institutions have been classified in Long Term Borrowings and
Other Current Liabilities on estimate basis by the company as detafl statements of such
liabilities are not available from banls.

Cash in hand has been kept in the safe custody with directors of the company.

Provision of CSR u/s 135 is not applicable to the company as profit after provision of Income
tax is less than 5 cores during the year.

The company has not appointed Chief Financial Officer as required under section 203 of the
companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, However, necessary stéps are being taken in this regard.
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13.24 The company has written baclk a sum of Rs BB5.01 lacs received (rom various parties in earlier
years as under ;

SNo | Particulars Amount [in
lacs)
1. Inter-Corporate Deposits a1non
R Joimt Venture 200,00
- Boolking Advances 5.00
4. Sinking Fund 38.81
5. | Trade Payable S .88
f. Security deposlits B233
7. | Other Payables 139.99
Total #8501

13,25 The company has written off a sum of Rs 153.20 lacs receivable from various parties as
detailed under, as the amount could not be recovered fadjusted :

SNao | Particulars Amaount (in lacs)
L Rent / tenant 18,79
' Inter-corporate deposits 110,78
3. Inventory [WIP) Goa Project 7.18
4, Advance to suppller 1.10
5. Business advances - 15.35
Tatal 153.20

13.26  Disclosure of Detalls pertaining to related party transactions entered into during the year in
terms of Accounting Standard - 18 “Related Party Disclosures" lssued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of Indla :

A}  List of Related Parties

1. Key Managerial Personnel / Directors
Mr. Shravan Gupra Director
Mrs. Shilpa Gupta Whole time Director wef. 01.04.2014)
Mr. Arun Mitter (MD till 30.09.2014) Director till date
Mr. Rakshit fain Director
Ms  Nupur Jain Company Secretary

a) Long Term Borrowing includes : -
1, Interest Free deposit Rs, 4240 lacs (P.Y. 42.40 Lacs) from Mr. Arun Mitter, a director of
the company lor business purpose, [Maximum Balance 4240 lacs), Thers s no

transactions during the yéar.
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_I_ Huoeking Advances received 2752.22 073
2. Other Payables ' 7403 — - po
3, Duee 1o Joint Ventwre for prospective projects with related parties
e Amount in Lacs
Related Parties Opening Paid / Received / Closing Muaximum
Balance | Adjusted Adjusted Balance Balance
Anspl Propertes & Infrastructure Lad 26863 3710 56,01 25362 260.62
Avian Estates Pot Lad, 47.04 - 47.00 4740
“Card Services India Pvi. Led. 29762 - 254.00 55182 551.82
“B5P Aviation Led. —HTAEN| = - B7450 | B7450
Tuotal 148795 371.01 610.01 1,726.95 1,741.95
PY. 765144 Q387.37 611270 4 38377

)

n
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The Company had receélved advanees from varlous parties, Including related parties for
various new prospective projects of Estates o jolnt venture. Their blue-prints and allied
matters are under progress/negotiations at different stages with third parties. These are
shewn in Balance Sheet as Other Current liahilities as the amount will be returned if the
projects do not materialize with the third parties, though there are no formal agresments
for such |oint ventures and third partes. This is as per board resclutions, In the
meanwhile, the company is uzsing these funds for its business,

However the directors are hopeful of such projects to materialize soon. Formal agreements
will be made at the time of finalizaton & execution of projects. The matter is under
progress, The matter is reviewed periodically by all the parties concerned.

Eixed Asscls

The company has sold its building (office premises) to a relative of the director of the
company at a price of Rs 1.50 Crores vide an unregistered agreement to sell dated
18/03/2015 on eredit for which clrele rates are not available to ascertaln its assessable
value § fair market price. However, the directors have verified it otherwise,

Investments

1. The company has sold 2500 equity shares (Face Value / Cost Price Rs 10/- each) of
Emaar MGF Construction Pvt. Lid to related party, M/s Emaar MGF Land Ltd at Rs
6.25 lacs in this year.

2, Shares of M/s North Delhi Metro Mall Pyt Lid,

8. The company has received 96,48,000 equity shares of M/s North Delhi Motro
Mall Pyt Ltd. from a related party, M/s Columbia Holding Pvt, Ltd. at its face
value of s 10/- each i.e. at Rs 964.80 lacs in exchange of a property / inventory
during the year.
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b, The company has sold 2,24,50,206 equity shares (Face Value Rs 10/-) of M/s
North Delhi Metro Mall Pet, Lud to related party, M/s MGF Automaobiles Ltd at
R 2245 Crores on eredit during the year,

£, Direciors confirm that all the transsctions of shares with related parties were at
their foir market prices, though their bool values were higher,

3. Associate and Subsidiary Companies :

The company had acquired, 5000 shares of M /s Salar Promoters Pyt Ltd. at price of
k5. 10/« each and a wholly owned subsidiary company (10,000 shares] M/s
Samishti Real Estate Pyt Lid, ata price of Bs, 10/ eaclh during the year.

Other old Investment in shares with related companies (Refer note no. 13)

51 LEARRL il -I. AREL GRIRL B ¥ L&

1. Advance against purchase of land ; The company has entered into an unregistered
agreement dt, 18/02/2015 to purchase the agricultural land from a director of the
company at a price of Bs 14,50 Crores, against which a payment of Rs 13.64 crores
hag been made. This agreement is executable by the parties within 36 months on
the completion of terms and conditions by the director in respect of the land.

L. Security Deposits includes amount of Rs, 23.56 Crores (P.Y. 23.56 Crores) advance
paid to purchase a property from a related party, against agreement to sell d
07.09.2006 of Rs. 75.00 Crores . There is no time limit prescribed for its execution
in the apreement. This property was under lease with this company upto
30062004 at a lease rent of Rs. 5.50 lacs: per month, This property is under the
pussession of this company for use and its 90% expenses are met by the company.

3. Advances given for prospective Projects in joint venture with related parties

Amount in Lacs

Helated Parties Opening Paid / Hecelved / Closing Maximum

Balance Adjusted Adjusted Balance Balanci
Mative Construction Pyt Lid 0,00 = = 360,00 J60.00
Harth Dalhi Metro Mall Pyt Ltd, 2.734.89 20,99 - 3555408 3.555.88
Pushpak Promoters PutLid. R T - #07.09 407.04
Sahayoeg Bulldtech Py Lid B.927.80 .30 * B,928.10 B928.10
Sareen Fsmtes Pvt. Lid, 54604 - 544604 - 546,104
Shalivi Estates Pyl Lid, 71275 - = 71275 71278
| Sojanya Prompoters Pei. Ltd. T21.00 = 550,00 171400 T21.00
VMR Promoters Py Lod. 298 30 = 2 29838 290,30
Vashasv Bulldtach Pvt, Lad. Z04155 . - 2,04155 2,041.55
Tatal 16, 744.00 826,79 1,096.84 1647475 17.571L58

EX, 16,002.72 1,048.31 23.24 17.827.80

The Company had given advances to varfous parties, including related parties for virlous new
prospective projects of Estates in joint venture: Their blue prints and allied marrers are under
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progress/megatiations at different stages with third parties. These are shown in Balance Sheet as
Long-term Loans and Advances, ag the amount will be returned if the projects do not materialize
with the third parties though there are ne formal agresments for such joint ventures and third
parties, This is as per board resolutions.

However the directors are hopeful of such projects to materialize alter about a year or maore.
Formal agreements will De made at the time of Minaltzation & exccution of projects. The matter is
under progress. The matter is reviewed periodically by all the parties cancerned.

4. Long Term Interest free Inter-corporate Deposits with Related Parties for Business :
Amount in Lacs

Relnted Parties Dpening Paid / Received Closing Maximim
{
Balance Adjusted Balance Ralance
; Adjusted =
Aparna Bulldcon Pyt Lud. 70.00 " = 70.00 70,00
Discovery Estates Pyt, Lid 166220 | 33135 70582 | 1.287.73 1,B84.65
* Discovery Holdings Pyt Lid, - #2285 168.00 254.85 61.05
Emaar MGF Education Py, Ltd, 15.00 . . 15.00 15.00
MGF Estates Managements Pyl. 120,67 . 320,67 - 12067
ke, )
Jl:‘.xtnl Buildeon Pye. Lid., 25.00 = = 25.00 25.00
Pavnl Developers Pvi, Lid, 18680 8 = e 166,80 186,80
Soumya Promoters Pve. Lid. 55.00 . . 5500 5500
Total Z334.67 | 75420 | L19449 | 109430 261897
Y. 2040,07 339,60 45.00 233467 236967

[ *) This 1D includes Joint venture of Rs 254,85 lacs for a new prospective project of Estates with
M/s Discovery Holdings Pvt, Ltd. The amount will be returned if the projects do not materialize
with the third parties, though there are no formal agreement [/ arrangements executed Ll date in
writing for their terms. This is as per board resolutions. Formal agreements will be made at the
time of finalization & execution of projects,

6. Current Investments includes
1. Interest free Inter-corporate Deposits with Related Partles for business purpose.
Amount in Lacs

Related Parties Dpening Paid | Received / Closing Maximmum
Balance | Adjusted Adjusted Balance Balance

MGF Housing & Infrastrue ' Lad 0.20 i - 0.20 0,20

MGF Infotech Pyt Litd 0.20 025 = 045 45

Salar Promoters Put. Led. - 1Z2.00 - 122.00 172.00

SSP Developers Pvt, Ltd. S0.00 - - 50.00 S0.00

Yashoda Promoters Pyi. Lid. 298,00 - - 298,00 2908.00
Total 348.40 122.25 . 470,65 | 470,65 |

PX, 350.62 A0 F i 34840 351.02

There ave no formal agreement / arrangements executed till date in writing for thelr terms.

19|Page




MUGEF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Bl CHTiee @ MOGF Howse, 17-1, Azl AN Road, New Delbii - 100 002
CIN: UT4999DL2MAPTCI23419, E-Mail: tna@omyglindincom

7. Trade Recelvable Rs, 2100018 lacs (PY. 1425.32 laes), due from related parties, due from
rolated parties,

8. Short Term Loans & Advances includes advances given for booking of commercial space
at Market Price of Rs, 2,630,00 lacs {P.Y. Rs. 2,630.00 lac) agalnst agreements as a price of
Re 2,742 Loes to related parties.

9, Other Current Assets includes Other Receivable are as under :-

As on 31st March, 2015 | Ason 31st March,
Amount in Lacs 2014 Ambunt in lacs
4856.72 247946

10, Sale Includes Rs, 261332 lacs made to Associate companies, in which directors of the
company are interested on Credit (P.Y, Re3725.75 lacs) [including exchange transactions
of Rs. 619.09 lacs].
The company has sold its inventory vide an unregistered agreement to sell dated
18/03/2015 for which circle rates are not available to ascertain its asseeable value / fair
market price on credit However, the directors have verified it otherwise

11. Purchase includes Rs, 619.049 lacs from a related party (P.Y. Rs Nil) on exchange basis as

per unregistered agreements & letters,

Following exchange transactions has been done with an associate company vide
Memorandum of Sertlement Phase-1l dated 09-03-2015 filed in Civil Court Gurgaon,
Haryana and duly decreed on 07,/04/2015

Amount [n Lacs
S.No. | Given Budgeted Received Exchange Value
Value (in (in lacs)
lacs)
1. Properties / Inventories 135991 Properties / 619.09
inventories T
2 Property / Inventory 999.37 Shares 964.60

The directors have confirmed the above sale/purchase of properties /shares at fair market
prices, though not valued by any expert and the circle rates of properties are not known to
ascertain their assessable / fair market prices and that the measurements given in above
documents have bean accounted for in the books of account accordingly.

12. Expenditure:-

Amount In Rupees

Expenses F.Y.2014-15 | F.¥.2013-14
Rent Paid to M/s Shanti Apparels Manufacturing Co. Pvt. Ltd. 16,50,000 Gp500,000
Rent Paid to M/s Columbia Holding Pvt. Ltd. 93.07,032

Interest Paid on ICD to M /s India Lease Development [td. 6H.92,130 5.h02 805
Total 17849162 | 1,21,02,805
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13 Wholly owned subsidiary Co.
Companies 1 Ason Axon Maximum MNature
31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 | Balance
Kava Developers Pet, Lid, 2063.35 2063.35 2863.35 Juint Vénture
Samisihl Real Estate Py Lid TH8.70 - THE.T0 (M ]
Crimpson Holdings Pvt. Litd, | -- - - .

All the rransactions of immovable properties (fixed assets & inventories) with related
parties were at fair market prices as certified by Directors, their circle rates are not known
to the company. Income Tax Provision has been made considering the sale and purchase
price as fair market price.

No interest/compensation has been paid or received by the company on inter-related
party transactions on any account, Except intérest is bélng pald to related party, M,/s India
Lease Development @ 8.80% pal P.Y, 7.50%) on ICD,

The director confirms that the above transactions are not prejudicial to the interest of the
company,

There is no other transaction with any director / member or any other related party
during the year,

These are the details of related parties, which have been related to the company
throughout the year,

13,27 Managerial Remuneration:

13.28 a)

b)

The managerial remuneration is being paid as under:

Amount in Rupees
Particulars FY.2014-15 F.Y. 2013-14

Lalary :

Arun Mitter (MD till 30-09-2014]) 6,00,000 12,00,000
| Shilpa Gupta (MD w.e.f 01-04-2014) 18,00,000 —

Contribution of PF :

Arun Mitter (MD till 30-09-2014) 72,000 144,000

Shilpa Gupta (MD w.ef 01-04-2014) 2,16,000 -

Total 26,88,000 13,44,000

i) There is no Income in Foreign Currency.

1) The Company has incurred Expenditure on Foreign travel of Rs. 31.77 lacs in foreign
exchange during the year (P.Y. Rs. 28.56 Lacs)

The audit has been conducted an test - check basis as per books of accounts, information &
explanation given by the directors.

] All the income & expenditure has been certified & verified by the directors of the company

21 |Page

i he true & correct In all respects,




MUF DEVELOFMENTS LIMITED
Hepd, (e MOGF Howse, 17-13, Asal AN Rowd, New Dl = 100 0402
CING LT4999DL20031 1123419, E-Mail: toxia mglindis.com

13.29  The Auditor's Remunerstion during the vear i ag heroonder:

Amount in Rupees

| Particulars r F.Y.2014-15 |1V, 2013-14
Statutory Audit Fees 55,000 6,350,000
Service Tux B3| 80340
Total - j 730,340 7.30,340

13.30 48 The Accounts have been prepared by the directors and are eertified by them to be true and
correct as per their knowledge & belief. There are no such entries / statements / documents
which Directors believe not to be true and correct or based on any other person's explanation
{including the auditors) /statement or documents as same has been verified by them properly.
These notes clarify the various matters of accounts, financial matters & business of the company.

13.31  Previous year's figures/heads have been revised to make them comparable o current year

wherever considerod necessary.

13,32 These notes on accounts form integral part of Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit and Loss of

the company of Financial Year 2014-15 and are subject to these in all respects.

As Approved By Board Of Directors

Shravan Gupta

Director

DIN : 00002707

Place: New Delhi
Date: 1" September, 2015
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Report Of Even Date Attached.

For M. L. Mutneja & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. No. DD1446N
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